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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 2:35 PM
To: Ed Skrljac; brian@permitswest.com; jeanette@permitswest.com
Subject: 30-007-20997 VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT NON-LOW CHLORIDE FLUIDS. 
Attachments: C-144 30-007-20997 VPR D #312 Pit 09.14.2023.pdf

30-007-20997 VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT NON-LOW CHLORIDE FLUIDS.  
 
Mr. Skrljac, 
NMOCD has reviewed [328741] WapiƟ OperaƟng, LLC’s, ApplicaƟon and Form C-144 received on 09/10/2023, for the 
proposed 30-007-20997 VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT NON-LOW CHLORIDE FLUIDS in B-05-30N-18E, Colfax County, New 
Mexico. [328741] WapiƟ OperaƟng, LLC shall comply with the following condiƟons of approval: 
 

1. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall design, construct, operate, maintain, and close VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT 
in compliance with 19.15.17 NMAC - Pits, Closed-Loop Systems, Below-Grade-Tanks and Sumps. [328741] Wapiti 
Operating, LLC shall construct and operate the temporary pit in a safe manner to prevent contamination of fresh 
water and protect public health and the environment. 

2. The design and construction plan are approved. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall apply for a permit 
modification for any change to the plan. 

3. The closure plan has been approved. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall close VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT as 
described in the approved plan. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall apply for a permit modification for any 
change to the plan. 

4. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall inspect VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT at least once per month during 
construction for compliance with the approved design and construction plan. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall 
maintain a log of each inspection and provide a copy of the log through OCD Permitting for each quarter beginning 
fifteen days (15) after the end of the quarter during construction. 

5. No later than seventy-two (72) hours prior to installing the liner, [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall notify the 
OCD through OCD Permitting 

6. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall inspect VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT at least once per day for liner integrity, 
freeboard height, fluid level, debris, migratory birds and other wildlife, and releases while the drilling or workover 
rig is on location, and once per week after removal of the rig but prior to dewatering the VPR D #312 TEMPORARY 
PIT. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall maintain a log of each inspection and provide a copy of the log through 
OCD Permitting for each quarter beginning fifteen days (15) after the end of the quarter during construction. 

7. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall maintain no less than two (2) feet of freeboard at the Pit at all times. 
8. 19.15.17.13 CLOSURE AND SITE RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS: Closure notice. (1) The operator shall notify the 

surface owner by certified mail, return receipt requested that the operator plans closure operations at least 72 
hours, but not more than one week, prior to any closure operation. Notice shall include well name, API number 
and location. Evidence of mailing of the notice to the address of the surface owner shown in the county tax records 
is sufficient to demonstrate compliance with this requirement. 

9. The Closure Criteria for this pit correspond for DGW< 50 feet, per Table I of NMAC 19.15.17, i.e.: Chloride EPA 
300.0 600 mg/kg, TPH EPA SW-846 Method 418.1 100 mg/kg, BTEX EPA SW-846 Method 8021B or 8260B 50 mg/kg, 
Benzene EPA SW-846 Method 10 mg/kg.  

10. 19.15.17.13.G. Timing requirements for closure. An operator shall close a pit, drying pad associated with a closed-
loop system or below-grade tank within the following time periods: 
(2) An operator shall close a permiƩed temporary pit within six months from the date that the operator releases 
the drilling or workover rig. The operator shall note the date of the drilling or workover rig’s release on form C-
105 or C-103, filed with the division, upon the well’s or workover’s compleƟon. The appropriate division district 
office may grant an extension not to exceed three months. 
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11. After [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC drains and dewaters VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT, it shall inspect the Pit for 
liner integrity, fluid level, debris, migratory birds and other wildlife, and releases once per week until the pit is 
closed. If [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC observes fluid in the VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT during an inspection, 
it shall notify OCD through OCD Permitting remove the fluid immediately, and submit a report characterizing the 
nature, volume, and source of the fluid via OCD Permitting 

12. After [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC has drained and dewatered VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT [328741] Wapiti 
Operating LLC shall not discharge fluid into the Pit for any purpose except for an emergency as provided in 
19.15.17.14 NMAC. 

13. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall comply with 19.15.29 NMAC - Releases for any release related to or 
associated with the VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT. 

 
PLEASE NOTE: 
For your next submiƩals please, do not include NaƟonal Geographic maps as part of the siƟng requirements 
demonstraƟons. Each siƟng requirement of 19.15.17.10.A.(1) should include a map or figure demonstraƟng that the site 
complies with the rule. The following web sites are available:  
 

 The United States Geological Survey: 
https://www.usgs.gov/ 

 
 NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL PROGRAM TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: https://www.usgs.gov/programs/national-geospatial-

program/us-topo-maps-america 
 

 USGS National Water Information System Mapper: 
https://maps.waterdata.usgs.gov/mapper/index.html?state=nm 

 
 NMOSE PODs map 

https://gis.ose.state.nm.us/gisapps/ose_pod_locations/, test well, cathodic information etc. 
 

 Registered Mines in New Mexico, NM Mining and Minerals Division: 
https://nm-emnrd.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=6d4b64a5752f4b4bb53000e999ff6a24 

 
 FEMA's National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) Viewer: 

https://hazards-
fema.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8b0adb51996444d4879338b5529aa9cd 
 

PLEASE VISIT NMOCD GeospaƟal Hub: 
hƩps://ocd-hub-nm-emnrd.hub.arcgis.com/ 
The Oil ConservaƟon Division (OCD) is developing a geospaƟal hub enabling access to interacƟve maps, tools, and 
geospaƟal data related to the oil and gas industry in New Mexico.  This website is provided as a public service for 
informaƟonal purposes only. AddiƟonally, at the top right, under the External Resources tab, you will have access to the 
official websites of BLM NaƟonal Data, New Mexico State Land Office, NMED GIS data for oil, gas, minerals, AP & UA and 
New Mexico Resource Geographic InformaƟon System (RGIS) 
 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
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PIT DESIGN: 

1. This pit will be for the cu�ngs from the drilling/coring of the well.   
2. These wells are air drilled and use very litle fluid. 
3. The fluid used will be considered low chloride fluids. 
4. Due to the nature of the fluids, the volume, and the rela�ve small size, we are asking for 

an exemp�on to the exis�ng 2H:1V slope ra�o.   
a. Typical Permian Basin pits are over 50,000 sq �, this pit will be 2% of that size, at 

roughly 1,200 sq �. 
5. By using a more aggressive slope ra�o, we can reduce the surface impact by 66%.   
6. This design also accounts for the 2’ of freeboard. 
7. The pit will have fencing around it for obvious safety reasons.  
8. Pit botom will be free of rocks and any sharp debris that could tear the 20 mil liner that 

will be used. 
9. Construc�on will avoid excessive stress-strain on the liner by screening the subgrade for 

deleterious materials and rock and using geotex�le where needed, u�lized experienced 
personnel for the installa�on of the liner, taking care when unrolling liner material and 
limi�ng the use of any machinery that could damage the liner. 

10. The liner will anchored on all sides. 
11. The design includes a berm and bar ditch around the en�rety of the pit to prevent run 

off surface water. The berm will be maintained from construc�on to closure 
12. No ven�ng or flaring of gas will take place during the construc�on, use, and closure of 

the pit and, as such, the en�rety of the pit will be lined. 

 

 









District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  263526

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Wapiti Operating, LLC
1251 Lumpkin Rd
Houston, TX 77043

OGRID:

328741
Action Number:

263526
Action Type:

[C­144] Temporary Pit Plan (C­144T)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas NMOCD has reviewed and approved the permit application and form C144 for a temporary pit containing low chloride fluid submitted by [328741] Wapiti
Operating, LLC for the 30­007­20997 VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT NON­LOW CHLORIDE FLUIDS pit associate with well 30­007­20997 VPR D #312
[326244]. Wapiti will comply with the conditions of approval. [328741] Wapiti Operating, LLC shall design, construct, operate, maintain, and close 30­007­
20997 VPR D #312 TEMPORARY PIT NON­LOW CHLORIDE FLUIDS
incompliance with 19.15.17 NMAC. [328741] Wapiti shall construct and operate the temporary pit in a safe manner to prevent contamination of fresh water and
protect public health and the environment.

9/14/2023


